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Nguyen, Lisa

From: Nguyen, Lisa
Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 12:10 PM
To: Brumfield, Noah:CO (DC); Lancaster, Eric; Elman, Jeremy; Davis, Colby:LT (DC); ReDavid, 

Frank:LT (NY)
Subject: Hon Hai: Meet and Confer

I had the meet and confer with Chris Clayton and Jose Rojas.  The call was very short.  I told them that Hon Hai does not 
do business in Florida.  With respect to the accused products, I informed him that Hon Hai sells parts and services to FIH 
Mobile and that we do not introduce products to the stream of commerce.  They asked whether there is a forum with 
jurisdiction, and I responded California.   
 
They ultimately stated that they would wait to see our papers.  I told them that we were always open to discussing further 
to save fees for both sides either before we file or after we file, and for now we would plan to file on October 24, indicating 
that we had a conference under the local rules.  
 
 

Case 1:22-cv-22706-RNS   Document 163-3   Entered on FLSD Docket 04/07/2023   Page 2 of 2

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/

